Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 10:40 AM
To: notice@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Dioptase from Brazzaville

Act fast! I just posted new mineral specimens. Per your request, this is your special
advance notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-—
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

— Ferberite from Minas do Panasqueira, Portugal

— Dioptase from Brazzaville (Renéville), Republic of Congo (French Equatorial Africa)
— Analcime with Copper inclusions from Phoenix Mine, Michigan

— Cassiterite from Viloco Mine, Bolivia

- Beryl var. Red Beryl (Bixbite) from Violet Claims, Utah

— Copper var. Spinel-law Twins from Dzezkazgan, Kazakhstan

- Smithsonite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

— Carrollite from Kamoye Mine, Democratic Republic of the Congo (Zaire)
— Almandine Garnet from Fauske, Norway

— Cuprite, Copper, Malachite from Cornwall, England

- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Shigar Valley, Pakistan

- Opal var. Precious Opal (Fire Opal) from Menz Gishe District, Ethiopia

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification

from John Betts - Fine Minerals

To discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to
jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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End Message 1



